NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

July €, 1956

Mr, Harmon Owen
18184 Slover
Floorirgton
California

Lear Fr, Cwvent

Our attention has been directed to ycur #1 Taylor rooled Unit
well in section 17-30N—11U

The wellhead connections are not in compliance with Rule 115
of the Nev Mexico 0il “cnserwation Commission "Rules and Fegulationg,"
The rule, in part, is as follows: "Valves shall be installed and main-
tained in good working order to permit pressures to be ottained on both
casing and tubing®,

This office intends to enforce this rule, Therefore, I reccormend
that you make immediate corrective measures,

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
ARK/rp Engineer Dist, #3
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